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See the notice on TED website

386415-2026 - Result
Belgium – Vehicle refuelling services – UCA 25/027 - Service de gestion des utilisateurs des 
bornes de recharges pour véhicules électriques situées dans les bâtiments des Institutions et 
entités participantes à Bruxelles, à Luxembourg et à Strasbourg (7 lots)
OJ S 107/2026 05/06/2026
Contract or concession award notice – standard regime
Services

1. Buyer

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: Secrétariat général du Conseil de l'Union européenne
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency
Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: EC - European Commission
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency
Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: EP - European Parliament
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency
Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: European External Action Service (EEAS)
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency
Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: European Defence Agency
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency
Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: Committee of the Regions of the European Union
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency
Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

1.1.  Buyer
Official name: European Economic and Social Committee
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Legal type of the buyer: EU institution, body or agency

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/386415-2026
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
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Activity of the contracting authority: General public services

2. Procedure

2.1.  Procedure
Title: UCA 25/027 - Service de gestion des utilisateurs des bornes de recharges pour 
véhicules électriques situées dans les bâtiments des Institutions et entités participantes à 
Bruxelles, à Luxembourg et à Strasbourg (7 lots)
Description: Cette procédure divisée en 7 lots, a pour objet la conclusion d’un ou plusieurs 
contrat(s) direct(s) d'une durée maximale de 4 ans (2+1+1) relatif au service de gestion des 
utilisateurs des bornes de recharge pour véhicules électriques situées dans les parkings des 
bâtiments des Institutions et entités participantes à Bruxelles, à Luxembourg et à Strasbourg. 
Les prestations de ce service seront fournies via le contrat d’électricité verte souscrit par le 
gestionnaire de service (contractant) qui prendra ainsi les compteurs électriques à son nom et 
sera seul responsable de la facturation aux utilisateurs du service. L’investissement pour la 
fourniture et l'installation de bornes de recharge ainsi que les mesures de sécurité pour 
atteindre les objectifs légaux est couvert séparément par d’autres procédures.
Procedure identifier: 5aa45614-c2a9-40a6-8a52-ab409f4dc1b4
Internal identifier: CONSILIUM/2025/NP/0010
Type of procedure: Negotiated without prior call for competition

2.1.1.  Purpose
Main nature of the contract: Services
Main classification (cpv): 63712600 Vehicle refuelling services

2.1.2.  Place of performance
Anywhere
Additional information: Veuillez consulter les documents de marché

2.1.4.  General information
Legal basis: 
Regulation (EU, Euratom) 2024/2509
Article 167, paragraphe 1, point d), du RF, point 11.1 a) Annexe I – Suivi d’une procédure 
ouverte/restreinte/d’une procédure concurrentielle avec négociation lorsqu’un avis de marché 
est publié, lorsqu’aucune offre/demande de participation (ou aucune offre appropriée) n’a été 
présentée

5. Lot

5.1.  Lot: LOT-0002
Title: UCA 25/027 - Lot 2 - Service de gestion des utilisateurs des bornes de recharges dans 
les bâtiments, situés à Bruxelles, de la Commission européenne, de l'Agence européenne de 
la défense et du Service européen pour l'action extérieure
Description: Ce lot 2 a pour objet la conclusion d’un contrat direct de 4 ans relatif à la 
fourniture d’un service de gestion des utilisateurs des bornes de recharge pour véhicules 
électriques situées dans les parkings des bâtiments, situés à Bruxelles, de la Commission 
européenne, de l'Agence européenne de la défense et du Service européen pour l'action 
extérieure
Internal identifier: CONSILIUM/2025/NP/0010-LOT-2

5.1.1.  Purpose
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Main nature of the contract: Services
Main classification (cpv): 63712600 Vehicle refuelling services
Additional classification (cpv): 31224500 Terminals, 31681500 Rechargers, 32424000 
Network infrastructure, 34144900 Electric vehicles

5.1.2.  Place of performance
Anywhere
Additional information: Veuillez consulter les documents de marché

5.1.3.  Estimated duration
Duration: 48 Months

5.1.4.  Renewal
Maximum renewals: 2
Other information about renewals: Le contrat est conclu pour une durée initiale de 24 (vingt-
quatre) mois, renouvelable 2 (deux) fois. Veuillez consulter le projet de contrat dans les 
documents de marché.

5.1.6.  General information
Procurement Project fully or partially financed with EU Funds.
The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA): no

5.1.10.  Award criteria
Criterion: 
Type: Price
Description: Veuillez consulter les documents de marché
Category of award weight criterion: Weight (percentage, exact)
Award criterion number: 100

5.1.15.  Techniques
Framework agreement: 
No framework agreement
Information about the dynamic purchasing system: 
No dynamic purchase system

5.1.16.  Further information, mediation and review
Review organisation: Cour de justice de l’Union européenne
Organisation providing more information on the review procedures: Secrétariat général du 
Conseil de l'Union européenne
Organisation signing the contract: EC - European Commission, European Defence Agency, 
European External Action Service (EEAS)

5.1.  Lot: LOT-0007
Title: UCA 25/027 - Lot 7 - Service de gestion des utilisateurs des bornes de recharges dans 
les bâtiments, situés à Bruxelles, du Comité européen des régions et du Comité économique 
et social européen
Description: Ce lot 7 a pour objet la conclusion d’un contrat direct de 4 ans relatif à la 
fourniture d’un service de gestion des utilisateurs des bornes de recharge pour véhicules 
électriques situées dans les parkings des bâtiments, situés à Bruxelles, du Comité européen 
des régions et du Comité économique et social européen.
Internal identifier: CONSILIUM/2025/NP/0010-LOT-7

5.1.1.  Purpose
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Main nature of the contract: Services
Main classification (cpv): 63712600 Vehicle refuelling services
Additional classification (cpv): 31224500 Terminals, 31681500 Rechargers, 32424000 
Network infrastructure, 34144900 Electric vehicles

5.1.2.  Place of performance
Anywhere
Additional information: Veuillez consulter les documents de marché

5.1.3.  Estimated duration
Duration: 48 Months

5.1.4.  Renewal
Maximum renewals: 2
Other information about renewals: Le contrat est conclu pour une durée initiale de 24 (vingt-
quatre) mois, renouvelable 2 (deux) fois. Veuillez consulter le projet de contrat dans les 
documents de marché.

5.1.6.  General information
Procurement Project fully or partially financed with EU Funds.
The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA): no

5.1.10.  Award criteria
Criterion: 
Type: Price
Description: Veuillez consulter les documents de marché
Category of award weight criterion: Weight (percentage, exact)
Award criterion number: 100

5.1.15.  Techniques
Framework agreement: 
No framework agreement
Information about the dynamic purchasing system: 
No dynamic purchase system

5.1.16.  Further information, mediation and review
Review organisation: Cour de justice de l’Union européenne
Organisation providing more information on the review procedures: Secrétariat général du 
Conseil de l'Union européenne
Organisation signing the contract: European Economic and Social Committee, Committee of 
the Regions of the European Union

6. Results

Value of all contracts awarded in this notice: 0,06 EUR
Direct award
: 
Justification for direct award: No suitable tenders, requests to participate, or applications were 
received in response to a previous notice
Other justification: Art. 167(1)(d) FR, Point 11.1(a) Annexe I

6.1.  Result lot identifier: LOT-0002
Winner selection status: At least one winner was chosen.
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6.1.2.  Information about winners
Winner: 
Official name: TotalEnergies Charging Solutions Belgium SA
Tender: 
Tender identifier: Lot 2 UCA 25/027 - CE/AED/SEAE
Identifier of lot or group of lots: LOT-0002
Value of the tender: 0,06 EUR
The tender was ranked: yes
Rank in the list of winners: 1
The tender is a variant: no
Subcontracting: Yes
Subcontracting value is known: no
Subcontracting percentage is known: no
Contract information: 
Identifier of the contract: UCA 25-027 - Lot 2
Date on which the winner was chosen: 06/01/2026
Date of the conclusion of the contract: 07/05/2026
Organisation signing the contract: EC - European Commission, European Defence Agency, 
European External Action Service (EEAS)

6.1.4.  Statistical information
Received tenders or requests to participate: 
Type of received submissions: Tenders
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 1
Type of received submissions: Tenders submitted electronically
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 1
Type of received submissions: Tenders from micro, small or medium tenderers
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 0
Type of received submissions: Tenders from tenderers registered in other European Economic 
Area countries than the country of the buyer
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 0
Type of received submissions: Tenders from tenders registered in countries outside of the 
European Economic Area
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 0

6.1.  Result lot identifier: LOT-0007
Winner selection status: At least one winner was chosen.

6.1.2.  Information about winners
Winner: 
Official name: TotalEnergies Charging Solutions Belgium SA
Tender: 
Tender identifier: Lot 7 UCA 25/027 - CDR/CESE
Identifier of lot or group of lots: LOT-0007
Value of the tender: 0,06 EUR
The tender was ranked: yes
Rank in the list of winners: 1
The tender is a variant: no
Subcontracting: Yes
Subcontracting value is known: no
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Subcontracting percentage is known: no
Contract information: 
Identifier of the contract: UCA 25-027 - Lot 7
Date on which the winner was chosen: 06/01/2026
Date of the conclusion of the contract: 04/05/2026
Organisation signing the contract: European Economic and Social Committee, Committee of 
the Regions of the European Union

6.1.4.  Statistical information
Received tenders or requests to participate: 
Type of received submissions: Tenders
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 1
Type of received submissions: Tenders submitted electronically
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 1
Type of received submissions: Tenders from micro, small or medium tenderers
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 0
Type of received submissions: Tenders from tenderers registered in other European Economic 
Area countries than the country of the buyer
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 0
Type of received submissions: Tenders from tenders registered in countries outside of the 
European Economic Area
Number of tenders or requests to participate received: 0

8. Organisations

8.1.  ORG-0001
Official name: Secrétariat général du Conseil de l'Union européenne
Registration number: CONSIL
Department: GSC - Secretary-General of the Council of the European Union,ORG - 
Organisational Development and Services,ORG.4 - Finance,ORG.4.B - Financial Planning and 
Contracts
Postal address: Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat, 175
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1048
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: https://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/general-secretariat/public-procurement
Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer
Group leader
Central purchasing body awarding public contracts or concluding framework agreements for 
works, supplies or services intended for other buyers
Organisation providing more information on the review procedures

8.1.  ORG-0002
Official name: EC - European Commission
Registration number: COM
Postal address: Office SC 14 8/64

mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/general-secretariat/public-procurement
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Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1049
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: https://commission.europa.eu/
Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer
Organisation signing the contract

8.1.  ORG-0003
Official name: EP - European Parliament
Registration number: EP
Postal address: Bât. Altiero Spinelli, rue Wiertz 60
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1047
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: http://www.europarl.europa.eu
Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer

8.1.  ORG-0004
Official name: European External Action Service (EEAS)
Registration number: EEAS
Postal address: EEAS Building, 9A Rond Point Schuman
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1046
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: https://eeas.europa.eu/
Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer
Organisation signing the contract

8.1.  ORG-0005
Official name: European Defence Agency
Registration number: EDA
Postal address: Rue des Drapiers/Lakenweversstraat 17-23
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1050
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: https://eda.europa.eu/

mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://commission.europa.eu/
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://eeas.europa.eu/
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://eda.europa.eu/
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Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer
Organisation signing the contract

8.1.  ORG-0006
Official name: Committee of the Regions of the European Union
Registration number: COR
Postal address: Rue Belliard/Belliardstraat 101
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1040
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: https://cor.europa.eu/en
Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer
Organisation signing the contract

8.1.  ORG-0007
Official name: European Economic and Social Committee
Registration number: EESC
Postal address: Rue Belliard/Belliardstraat 99
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1040
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 22818062
Internet address: https://www.eesc.europa.eu/
Roles of this organisation: 
Buyer
Organisation signing the contract

8.1.  ORG-0008
Official name: Cour de justice de l’Union européenne
Registration number: CURIA
Postal address: Rue du Fort Niedergrünewald
Town: Luxembourg
Postcode: L-2925
Country subdivision (NUTS): Luxembourg (LU000)
Country: Luxembourg
Email: GC.Registry@curia.europa.eu
Telephone: +352 4303-1
Internet address: http://curia.europa.eu
Roles of this organisation: 
Review organisation

8.1.  ORG-0009
Official name: Commission européenne
Registration number: EUCOM

mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://cor.europa.eu/en
mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://www.eesc.europa.eu/
mailto:GC.Registry@curia.europa.eu
http://curia.europa.eu
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Postal address: Mondrian (CDMA), Rue du Champ de Mars 21
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1050
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: tendering@consilium.europa.eu
Telephone: +32 2 299 11 11
Internet address: https://commission.europa.eu/
Roles of this organisation: 
TED eSender

8.1.  ORG-0010
Official name: TotalEnergies Charging Solutions Belgium SA
Size of the economic operator: Large
Registration number: BE0414.076.172
Postal address: Anspachlaan 1, bus 2
Town: Brussels
Postcode: B-1000
Country subdivision (NUTS): Arr. de Bruxelles-Capitale/Arr. Brussel-Hoofdstad (BE100)
Country: Belgium
Email: stef.de-geyndt@totalenergies.com
Telephone: +32471559659
Roles of this organisation: 
Tenderer
Winner of these lots: LOT-0002, LOT-0007

8.1.  ORG-0000
Official name: Publications Office of the European Union
Registration number: PUBL
Town: Luxembourg
Postcode: 2417
Country subdivision (NUTS): Luxembourg (LU000)
Country: Luxembourg
Email: ted@publications.europa.eu
Telephone: +352 29291
Internet address: https://op.europa.eu
Roles of this organisation: 
TED eSender

Notice information

Notice identifier/version: 23c1c224-8e64-4368-a61f-febe4d0593d8  -  01
Form type: Result
Notice type: Contract or concession award notice – standard regime
Notice subtype: 29
Notice dispatch date: 03/06/2026 16:42:18 (UTC+00:00) Western European Time, GMT
Languages in which this notice is officially available: French
Notice publication number: 386415-2026
OJ S issue number: 107/2026
Publication date: 05/06/2026

mailto:tendering@consilium.europa.eu
https://commission.europa.eu/
mailto:stef.de-geyndt@totalenergies.com
mailto:ted@publications.europa.eu
https://op.europa.eu
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